
 

CITY OF ALBION PLANNING COMMISSION 
                        SPECIAL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2016 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

7:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 
 
I.  Call To Order (Reminder: turn off cell phones) 
 
II.  Roll Call of the Commission 
 
III.  Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes –  
 A.  November 28, 2016    
 
IV.  Correspondence 
 
V.  Public Hearing-Special Use Request of Albion Malleable Brewing Company 
   
VI. Order of Business 

 
A. Formal Consideration of Special Use Permit (Case #2016-061) for 

proposed Micro Brewery, Small Wine Maker, and Open Front 
Structure for 416 (aka 420) South Superior Street. Albion Malleable 
Brewing Company 

B. Update on 5 year (2017-2021)  Comprehensive Plan – Phase 1 
C. Excuse Absent Commissioners 

 
VII. Citizen Comments (Persons addressing the Planning Commission shall limit  
       their comments to no more than 5 minutes.  Proper decorum is required.) 
 
VIII.  Adjournment 
 
 PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS 

 
1) The Planning Commission Chair opens the hearing 
2) Chair summarized the process 
3) Staff presents report on applicant’s request 
4) Chair reads any correspondence into the record 
5) Public speaking portion of hearing 

• Individuals in support 
• Opposition speakers 
• Questions & rebuttal (directed through the Chair) 
• Public speaking portion of hearing closed 

6) Finding of facts 
7) Board begins deliberations 
8) Motion is made 
9) Roll call vote taken 

 

 



Page 1 of 4                       jdomingo/special planning commission minutes 11-28-2016 
 

Special Planning Commission 
November 28, 2016 

 
 
I. Call To Order 
 

The November 28, 2016 Special Planning Commission was called to order at 
7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Strander and a quorum declared. 
 

II. Roll Call of the Commission 
 

S Brown, T Pitt, G Strander, W Dick, G Strand, S Kipp, J Domingo, G Brown. 
 
Staff Present:  S Mitchell, City Manager; J Domingo, City Clerk; J Tracy, Director 
Building, Planning & Code Enforcement; D. Nelson, Special Projects and Council 
Member Elects J Spicer, M Lawler and S Brown. 
 
Absent: None 
 

III. Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes 
 
A. October 18, 2016 

 B. November 15, 2016 
 

T Pitt moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to approve the October 18, 
2016 and the November 15, 2016 Planning Commission minutes as 
presented. (Voice Vote) 
 

IV. Correspondence – None 
 
V.        Public Hearing-Comprehensive Plan-Phase I 
 

Chairperson G Strander opened the Public Hearing at 7:05 p.m.   
 
Rosalyn Jones gave the following brief overview of the Plan as follows: 
• The process of working on the Plan began in the summer.  The Planning 

Commission has worked on it for the past several months. 
• Phase I of the Comprehensive Plan focuses on the goals and priorities of the 

community and provides a vision for the future. 
• A community survey was conducted with approximately 200 participants.  The 

results gave a pulse of the community. 
• Four (4) town hall meetings were held on the Comprehensive Plan. 
• The three biggest concerns were: 

1.  Roads and streets- The City will be not only look at the visible 
infrastructure of the streets, but also the underlying infrastructure of 



Page 2 of 4                       jdomingo/special planning commission minutes 11-28-2016 
 

sewer and water mains.  This also involves some financial constraints for 
the City.  

2. Jobs- Albion needs to attract companies, retain current businesses, and 
help start-up companies grow.  Workforce development will be an 
important component of the economic development strategy.  

3. Healthcare and access to after hour urgent care-We need to look at 
existing partnerships and also be able to present a business case to 
health care systems for why they should locate an urgent care facility here 
in Albion. 

 
Public Comments were as follows: 
 
Lonnie Brewer-President, President, Double Vision, 200 N. Clinton St. 
Mr. Brewer stated Double Vision has been in the Albion downtown area 
for the past ten years and he would like to know how they can play a role 
in investing in the downtown and bring their vision of a community center 
to Albion. Their center will be open to everyone.  He stated they have 
occupied their new building on N. Clinton Street for the past four years 
and they still have a few things that need to be done before they can 
open. 
Commissioner Strander stated their business helps to stabilize the 
downtown. 
 
Andy French, 702 E. Erie St, stated the plan is long overdue and whole 
heartedly endorses the Comprehensive Plan.  He feels it gives the City a 
clear cut plan of where the City should be going in the next 3-5 years. 
 
Jeanette Spicer, 1303 E. Michigan Avenue, stated she is supportive of the 
Comprehensive Plan and feels we need an after-hours urgent care here in 
Albion. 
 
Marcola Lawler, 918 N. Berrien St, stated she spoke with a resident who is 
concerned with the streets, particularly Irwin Avenue so she would like to 
see that street addressed. 
 
Chairperson G Strander closed the public hearing at 7:18 p.m. 
 
Comments from the Commissioners were as follows: 
 
Commissioner G Brown asked if the goals were ranked in order of priority. 
 
Commissioner Strand stated he felt the goals were all high priorities and 
did not need to be ranked.  As part of the planning process, he suggested 
that the Planning Commission monitor the progress of the Comprehensive 
Plan on a routine basis. 
 



Page 3 of 4                       jdomingo/special planning commission minutes 11-28-2016 
 

Commissioner S Brown asked if reviewing the goals and objectives of the 
Comprehensive Plan on a quarterly basis would be ok with the 
Commission. 
 
G Strand moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to add clarification 
language in Appendix 1 as follows: State that all goals and objectives are 
not ranked but all are a high priority and will be reviewed by the Planning 
Commission on a quarterly basis for progress. (Voice Vote) 
 
G Strand moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to strike the word 
“proposed” on page 40 for the Heritage River Water Trail as this is already 
an established project. (Voice Vote) 
 
G Strand moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to change the 
Pottawatomi Resource and Development Council to the Pottawatomi 
Resource Conservation and Development Council. (Voice Vote) 

 
G Strand moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to change Page 40-4th 
paragraph-second line should read-Trails are good “for” the health of local 
residents (Voice Vote) 

 
G Strand moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to add ““Take all of the 
necessary steps to have Albion certified by the Michigan Economic 
Development Corporation as a Redevelopment Ready Community” to 
goals one (1) and three (3) as objectives. (Voice Vote) 

 
T Pitt moved, G Strand supported, CARRIED, to change page 39, I-94 
Business loop runs east not west on Austin Avenue. (Voice Vote) 
 
Commissioner Brown asked what would be done to prevent some goals 
being done before others. 
 
Commissioner Strander stated some goals may not be achieved.  Each 
goal has a different timeline and the Planning Commission will review 
them on a quarterly basis to monitor progress. 
  
Additional comments were received from City Manager Mitchell.  

 
VI.      Order of Business 
 

 A. Consideration/Approval of Recommendation of 5 year (2017-2021)    
        Comprehensive Plan-Phase I to Albion City Council 
 

T Pitt moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to Approve Recommendation 
of 5 year (2017-2021) Comprehensive Plan Phase I to Albion City Council 
with the following changes: 



Page 4 of 4                       jdomingo/special planning commission minutes 11-28-2016 
 

 
1. Add clarification in Appendix 1-State that all goals and objectives are not 

ranked but all are a high priority and will be reviewed by the Planning 
Commission on a quarterly basis for progress. 

2. Page 40-strike “proposed” for the Heritage River Water Trail and this is 
already an established project. 

3. The Pottawatomi Resource and Development Council should be the 
Pottawatomi Resource Conservation and Development Council. 

4. Page 40-4th paragraph-second line should read-Trails are good “for” the 
health of local residents. 

5. Page 43-Appendix 1-Add “Take all of the necessary steps to have Albion 
certified by the Michigan Economic Development Corporation as a 
Redevelopment Ready Community” to goals one (1) and three (3) as 
objectives. 

 
B. Approve 2017 Meeting Dates 
 

T Pitt moved, S Brown supported, CARRIED, to Approve 2017 meeting 
dates as presented. (Voice Vote) 
 

C. Excuse Absent Commissioners 
 
No action was necessary as all Commissioners were present. 

 
VIII. Citizen Comments  
 

Comments were received from Rosalyn Jones who stated the Chair of the 
Planning Commission would need to sign the inside (or back) cover of the 
Comprehensive Plan before sending to Council for approval. 
 
Commissioner Pitt thanked all involved for the hard work on the Comprehensive 
Plan. 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 
J Domingo moved, G Strand supported, CARRIED, to adjourn the 
meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

 
 

Recorded By:  Jill Domingo, City Clerk 
































































	12202016 AGENDA Planning Commission.pdf
	11-28-16 Special Planning Commission Minutes_rev.pdf
	Planning Commission - Albion Malleable Special Use Permit.pdf

